Laura Almond

From: Laura Almond

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:35 AM

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.h-

natr@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.s-envg®@legis.la.gov'

Cc: Courtney Burdette (DEQ); Jill Clark; Deidra Johnson; William Little; Nathan Mills; Robert
' Shadoin; Jay Love

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072

Attachments: RP0O72 Notice of Intent.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'
'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'
‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'

‘apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov'

Courtney Burdette (DEQ) Delivered: 11/10/2025 9:36 AM
Jill Clark Delivered: 11/10/2025 9:36 AM
Deidra Johnson Delivered: 11/10/2025 9:36 AM
Wifliam Little Delivered: 11/10/2025 9:36 AM
Nathan Mills Delivered: 11/10/2025 9:36 AM
Robert Shadoin Delivered: 11/10/2025 9:36 AM
Jay Love Delivered: 11/10/2025 9:36 AM

November 10, 2025

The Honorable Eddie J. Lambert, Chairman
c/o Committee Staff
Senate Comimittee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Brett F. Geymann, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
¢/o0 Committee Staff

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP(72
Miscellaneous Corrections
(LAC 33:XV.328, 709, and 778)
Proposed on September 20, 2025

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality is
submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in the Louisiana
Register. Neither oral nor written comments were received. No changes have been made to the proposed rule
since the report provided for in R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted. Attached is the Notice of Intent for
informational purposes. The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being
resubmitted with this report.




We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email. Please contact
Laura Almond at laura.almond@la.gov or (225) 219-3981 if you have any questions regarding this material.

Sincerely yours,

Jill C. Clark
General Counsel

This concludes this transmission.

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division

(225) 219-3985




30 adwat-Street-Lake Charles, LA—70

Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Street,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
ew Orleans, LA 70123,

Jill C. Clark
General Counsel

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
RULE TITLE: Hazardous Waste Pharmaceuticil Rule

1 ESTRMA IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAYINGS) TO
STATE OR'LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (; }

There arg 1o estimated implementation costg or savings to
state governipental umits as a result of the/proposed mule
change. X

05

The prop rile change makes the folloying changes:

1) Adopts the mandatory and opf portions of the
Federal Management Standards for /fazardons Waste
Pharmaceuticals.

2) Adopts the\ Amendment to
Nicoting, which exe:
gums, patches, and [o:

e P075 listing for
ement therapies like
es from the Federal Hazardous Waste

Pharmaceutical list.

3} Establishes ne management  standards  for
phammaceuticals by  healthcare/ facilities and reverse
distributors, rather than treatipg them as traditional hazardous
waste.

4) Prohibits the disphsal of hazardous waste

pharmaceuticals down the draj.

5} Eliminates dual regilatidn of Resource Conservation
and Recovery Aot (RCRA)hazarddus wastes that are also Drug
Enforcement Administratfon-controlled substances under a
conditional exemption.

programs and events, fwhile ensuring their proper disposal, and
codifies EPA’s prjor policy on the Yegulatory statas of
through

for pharmaceuticals ?viected during pharmaceutical take-back

everse

Patrice Thomas
Deputy Fiscal Officer
Tegistative Eiscal Office,

G TIT New—
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NOTICE OF INTENT

Department of Envirenmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
L.egal Affairs Division

Miscellaneous Corrections
(LAC 33:XV.328, 709, and 778)

Under the authority of the Louisiana Environmenial
Quality Act, R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in accordance with the
provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950
el seq., the secretary gives notics that rulemaling proceduras
have been initiated to amend the Radiation Protection
regulations, LAC 33:XV.328, 709, and 778 (RP072).

The proposed Rule updates the regulations pertaining to
dosimetry and makes miscetlaneous corrections to the
Radiation Protection regulations. The changes in the state
regulations are category B requirements for the State of
Louisiana to remain a Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) Agreement State. This Rule was promulgated by the
NRC as RATS ID 2023-1. The basis and rationale for the
proposed Rule are to mimor the federal regulations and
maintain an adequate Agreement State Program. This Rule
meets an exceplion listed in R.S, 30:2019(D}2) and R.S.
49:963.B(3); therefore, no report regarding
environmental/bealth benefits and social/economic costs is
required.

Title 33
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Part XV. Radiation Protection
Chapter 3. Licensing of Byproduct Material
Subchapter D. Specific Licenses

§328.  Special Requirements for Specific License to
Manufacture, Assemble, Repair, or Distribute
Commodities, Products, or Devices that Contain
Byproduct Material

A -L1b. .

i. registered or licensed with the U.S. Food and
Drug Admimistration (FDA) as the owner or operator of a
drug establishment that engages in the manufacture,
preparation, propagation, compounding, or processing of a
drug under 21 CFR 207.17(a);
Llbii.-M4.g.
* % &

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2001 et seq., and 2104.B.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Nuclear Energy Division, LR 13:569
(October 1987), amended by the Office of Air Quality and
Radiation Protection, Radiation Protection Division, LR 18:34
(January 1992), LR 24:2092 (November 1998), amended by the
Office of Environmental Assessment, Envircnmental Planming
Division, LR 26:2569 (November 2000), LR 26:2768 (December
2000), LR 27:1228 (August 2001}, LR 30:1664 (August 2004),
ammended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR
31:2526 (Qctober 2005), LR 33:2179 {October 2007), LR 36:1771
(August 2010), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
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Division, LR 38:2746 (November 2012), LR 40:286 (February
2014), LR 40:1341 (July 2014}, LR 41:1278 (July 2015), amended
by the Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal
Investigations Division, LR 44:2137 (December 2018), LR 47:1853
(December 2021), amended by the Office of the Secretary, Legal
Affairs Division, LR 51:

Chapter 7. Use of Radionuclides in the Healing Arts
§709. Supervision
A-ASZL L

_ 4. require the authorized user to be immediately
available to communicate with the supervised individual;
and :
5 require that only those individuals specifically
trained, and designated by the authorized user, shall be
permitted to  administer radionuclides or radiation to
patients.

B.-D. ...

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2001 et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of Air Quality and Radiation
Protection, Radiation Protection Division, LR 18:34 (January
1992), amended LR 24:2102 (November 1998), amended by the
Office of Environmental Assessment, Environmental Planning
Division, LR 30:1173 (June 2004), amended by the Office of the
Secretary, Legal Affairs Division, LR 51:

§778.  Other Medical Uses of Byproduct Material or
Radiation From Byproduct Material

A, A licensee may use byproduct material or a radiation
source approved for medical use which is not specifically
addressed in this Chapter if the applicant or licensee has:

1. submiited the information required by LAC
33:XV.324;and

2. received written approval from the department, the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), or an agreement
state in a license or license amendment and uses the material
in accordance with the regulations and specific conditions
the departosent, the NRC, or an agreement state considers
necessary for the medical use of the material.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:200] et seq.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division, LR 51:

Family Impact Statement

This proposed Rule has no known impact on family
formation, stability, and amonomy as described in R.S.
49:972.

Poverty Innpact Statement

This proposed Rule has no known impact on poverty as
deseribed in R.S. 49:973.

Small Business Analysis

This proposed Rule has no known impact on small
business as described in R.8_ 49:974.1 - 974.8,

Provider Impact Statement

This proposed Rule has no known impact on prowders as
described in HCR. 170 of 2014.

Public Comments

All interested persons are mvited to submit writéen
comments on the proposed Rule. Persons commenting
should reference this proposed Rule by RP072. Such
comments must be received no later than November 6, 2023,
at 4:30 p.m., and should be sent to William Little, Attorney
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Supervisor, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division,
P.O. Box 4302, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4302, by fax (225)
219-4068, or by E-mail to DEQ.RegDev.Comments@la.gov.
Copies of the proposed Rule can be purchased by contacting
the LDEQ Public Records Center at (225) 219-3168. Check
or money order is required in advance for each copy of
RP072. The proposed regulation is available on the Internet
at https://deq.louisiana. gov/page/monthly-regulation-
chanpges-2025%240,
Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held on October 30, 2025, at 1:30
p-m. in the Galvez Building, Oliver Pollock Conference
Room, 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.
Interested persons are invited to attend in person or online
via Zoom af
https://deglouisiana.zoom.us/j/683613361320mn=96029909
83lor by phone at {646) 255-1997 Meeting ID 683 613
3613. Should individuals with a disability need an
accommodation in order to participate, contact Doug
Bordelon at the address given below or at (225) 219-1325,

The proposed Rule is avajlable for inspection at the
following LDE(} office locations from 8§ a.m. until 4:30
p.m.: 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 508
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Building, 1525 Fairfield Avenuve, Shreveport, LA 71101:
1301 Gadwall Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 111 New
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Street,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
New Orleans, LA 70123,

JNC. Clark
General Counset

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
RULE TITLE: Miscellaneous Coxrections

I ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSIS (SAVINGS) TO
STATEOR LOCAL GOVERNMENTUNITS (Surnmary)

There are no anticipated implementation ¢osts or savings to
state or local governmental units as a result of the proposed rule
change.

The proposed rule change updates the regulations regarding
physical presence during supervision for the wuse of
radionuclides, provides for other medical uses of byproduct
materials or radiation from byproduct material, and makes
miscellaneous corrections. The proposed rule was promulgated
by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC). The proposed
nile change will update the state regulations to align with
changes in federal regulations.

I ESTIMATED EFFECT ON REVENUE COLLECTIONS OF STATE
ORLOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)

There is no anticipated increase or decrease on revenue
collections of state or local governmental umits from the
proposed rule change.

I0. ESTIMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO
DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS OR NONGOVERNMENTAL
GROUPS (Summary)

No persons, small businesses, or nongovermnmenial groups
will be direcily affecied by this proposed rule change.

IV. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT
(Sunmary)

This proposed rule change will have no impact on
competition and employment in the public and private sectors.




Jili C. Clark Patrice Thomas
General Counsel Deputy Fiscal Officer
25095062 Legislative Fiscal Office

i NOTICE QE INTENT

iii. Title
i
prevention. of sj

Pepartment of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legal Affairs Division

Notification and Bgrnit Transfer Procedures for Changes to
Company/Facility Name and Ownership/Operator
(LACS3:1.Chapter 19)

Under the authority of Louisiana Environmental
Quality Act, R_S. 30:2001 et seq.;and in accordance with the
provisions of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950
et seq., the secretary gives notice that fulemaking procedures
have been initiated to amend the Office of the Secretary
regulations, LAC 33:1.Chapter 19 (0809;;\‘\5

The proposed Rule seeks to modify exisiting regulations
by clarifying the applicability and addressing other items in
order to minimize the number of deficient or ingomplete
forms submitted to the department.

The Permit Application and Administrative Review group
(PAAR) with the Public Particiaption and Permit Suppdr
Division is responsible for processing Notification o
Change forms according to LAC 33:1.Chapter 19. Due to the
lack of specificity in the current regulation, many applicants
submit applications that are incomplete or request action on
activities not covered in the regulation. This results in a high
percentage of applications reguiring deficiency letters or
additional clarification. The propossd Rule seeks to address
these issues. The basis and rationale for this proposed Rule
are to provide clarification and betier customer service,
clarify expectations, and provide these services more
effectively and efficiently. This Rule meets an excepti/
listed in R.8. 30:2019(D}2) and R.8. 49:963.B(3); therefore,
no report regarding environmental/health benefils” and
social/economic costs is required.

Title 33
ENVIRONMENTALQU.
Part1. Office of the Secrety

Subpart 1. Departmental Administrafive Procedures
Chapter 19  Notification and Permit Transfer
Procedures for Chaluées to
Company/Facility/ Name and
Owanership/Opexrator
§1901. Applicability

to the owner/operator of amy
ive permits issued under the air,

water, and solid waste regulatory

new owner/pperator to the department on the most current
version offhe Notification of Change Form (NOC-1 Form)
approved by the department. This form may be found on the
departgfient’s website. Notification of changes shall be made
for j}[:olding any air permits, Louisiana Pollutant Discharge
Eljifnination System (LPDES) permits, hazardous waste
ermits, and/or solid waste permits as indicated below:
i i is-including.but-net-lmitedto:

%\ Section);

permits; and
vi  exemptions granted under LAC 33:1IL.5¢1.R.4

b. solid waste permits;
c. hazardous waste permits;

A.5 and C of this Section; and

& hiosolids permits.

2. Administratively extended pe
transferred under this Chapter at the
adminisirative authority.

3. The NOC-1 Form shall not
changes, or to transfer authorizati
operator for:

a. radiation perntits and ficenses;

b. UST registrations #fd certifications;

c.  water quality certifications;

d. certifications, /Tegistrations, and accreditations

used to make name
to a new owner or

related to the asbestos program;
e. ceriificatiphs, registrations, and accreditations
related to the Iead based paint program;

f. trangpOrter ID numbers and authorizations under
the hazardoug” waste program (sec Subsection D of this

transporter ID numbers and authorizations under

solid waste and sewage sludge programs;

% b accredifations under the Louisiana

ental Eaboratory Accreditation Program; and

i name and owmership/operator changes for sites

undergoing, remediation, other than for the transfer of

effective pgesém\its associated with the site(s). :
4. The following do not qualify for company/facility

name or ownership/operator changes by the department

through the NOC-TForm:

a. LPDES ‘general permits, which specifically
include language prohgﬁii{ing transfer of permit coverage;

b. air permit exemptions, except exemptions
granted under LAC 33.111.504 B 4;

¢. any variance for ajr requested in accordance with
LAC33:I1917;

d. any hazardous wastg variances requesied or
updated in accordance with LAC 33:V.105.K;

e. any peonit that is “ez_cpired, terminated, or
rescinded {except that administratively continued permits
pending renewal may be transferred at'the discretion of the
perniitting authority); and %,

£ administrative orders, settlemignt agreements,
orders on consent, orders to close, orders to upgrade, or any
other such mechanism. N

B. A name or ownership/operator change processed in
accordance with this Chapter will be considered, a minor
permitting action or administrative amendment. Name or
ownership/operator change requests shall be proces}eﬁ“ in
accordance with this Chapter, umless the administrative
authority determines the name or ownership/operator chan\ge
shall be processed pursuant {o the requirements for a minof
permit modification or administrative amendment in lieu of
the procedures contained in this Chapter.

nviro
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Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envg@tegis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 2:32 AM

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - Senate Environment

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

.Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.
{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of o particular committee, click here for House Committees
hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Commitiees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.
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Laura Almond

From: APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.a.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)
If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legislator, click here https://www.legis.la.cov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

if vou would like to contact members of a particular commitiee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at
these sites.
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Laura Almond

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: : Monday, November 10, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA} submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House. '

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisitator, click here hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDoi2.aspx?p=3#11 to

determine the name of your state represeniative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particulor committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?¢c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Commiitees.aspx?c=5. The name and contact information of all committee members is
available at these sites. '
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Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate President <APA senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.
{Please do not respond to this automatically génerated response.}

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees
https://www.legis.ia.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of ail committee members is available at
these sites.
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Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Qutlook

To: ‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.h-
natr@legis.la.gov'; 'apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov’

Sent: Monday, Navember 10, 2025 9:36 AM

Subject: Relayed; Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov' {apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov)

‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov' {(apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov)

‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov' (apa.h-natr@legis.la.qov)

‘apa.s-envaq@legis.la.gov' {(apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072
]

Summary Report
for Proposed Bu...




Laura Almond

From: Poynter Library <drplibrary@legis.la.gov>

To: Laura Atmond

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:43 AM

Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72
Your message

To: Poynter Library
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:35:27 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, November 10, 2025 9:43:21 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Jill Clark
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:36 AM
Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPG72

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jill Clark (Jill.Clark@Ia.gov})

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru..




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Robert Shadoin

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:36 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Robert Shadoin {(Robert.Shadoin2 @LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Summany Report
for Proposed Ru...




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: William Little

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:36 AM -

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

William Little (William.Little@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru..,
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Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Courtney Burdette (DEQ)

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:36 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Courtney Burdette (DEQ) (Courtney.Burdette@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: _ Microsoft Outlook

To: Jay Love

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:36 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jay Love (Jay.Love2@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPQ72

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru..
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Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Microsoft Outlock

Deidra Johnson

Monday, November 10, 2025 9:35 AM

Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Deidra Johnson (Deidra.Johnson@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Sumrsary Report
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Qutlook

To: Nathan Mills

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:35 AM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RPO72

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Nathan Mills {(Nathan.Mills@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072

Summary Beport
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: Ladmirault, Brandy <ladmiraultb@legis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond .

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:37 AM

Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072

Your message

To: Ladmirault, Brandy
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule RP072
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:35:27 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, November 10, 2025 9:37.00 AM (UTC-06:00) Ceniral Time (US & Canada).




